

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF ENDERBY

Minutes of a **Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting** of Council held on Monday, October 3, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall

Present: Mayor Greg McCune

Councillor Tundra Baird Councillor Brad Case

Councillor Roxanne Davyduke Councillor Raquel Knust

Councillor Brian Schreiner Councillor Shawn Shishido

Staff: Chief Administrative Officer – Tate Bengtson

Chief Financial Officer – Jennifer Bellamy

Clerk-Secretary – Andraya Holmes

The Press and Public

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Moved by Councillor Davyduke, seconded by Councillor Schreiner "That the October 3, 2022 Committee of the Whole agenda be approved as circulated."

CARRIED

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes of September 19, 2022

Moved by Councillor Knust, seconded by Councillor Davyduke
"That the September 19, 2022 Committee of the Whole minutes be adopted as circulated."

CARRIED

PORTFOLIO REPORTS

Councillor Schreiner

Attended the Truth and Reconciliation Day Event hosted by Splatsin last Friday. The event was very well attended.

Will be attending a meeting next Wednesday with the Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure along with Spallumcheen and Armstrong to discuss speed limits on Highway 97A.

Councillor Knust

Has been working extremely long hours in healthcare as there is a shortage of staff in every department.

Mayor McCune expressed that if he continues as Mayor after the upcoming election that Healthcare will be an issue taken on by the Committee of the Whole on an ongoing basis.

Councillor Knust agreed that it is a good idea that all of Council works together on this issue.

Councillor Davyduke

Expressed concern regarding the adequacy of resources needed to support upcoming changes to the healthcare system.

Noted that at UBCM there are many presentations and networking opportunities, and that the next Council should continue to coordinate with each other on who will attend which events to make sure representatives of Council are able to attend a wide range of events.

Also attended the Truth and Reconciliation Day event hosted by Splatsin and was very impressed with the attendance from the community.

WorkBC is working with Community Futures to strategize how to best engage the community. Also working with A.L. Fortune to help bridge gaps for young adults transitioning from high school to the workforce.

Also reported that the working hours required for EI have increased to 700 hours, which had previously been reduced due to the pandemic's impact upon labour and working conditions.

WorkBC has a program called Project Based Labour Market Training which provides funding to organizations to train for in-demand positions such as healthcare and information technology.

Councillor Case

Attended the Truth and Reconciliation Day Event hosted by Splatsin and reported that there were approximately 300 people in attendance.

Attended the 75th Anniversary Event for Enderby Jewellers and the Enderby Lions Club. Reported that the event was a great success and that Judy Dangel, the owner of Enderby Jewellers was presented with a Lifetime Civic Merit Award.

Councillor Shishido

Attended the 75th Anniversary Event for Enderby Jewellers and the Enderby Lions Club and reported that the event was great.

Spoke to a member of the public who asked about the best way for the public to communicate with Council. Councillor Shishido indicated his intent to revisit the idea of hosting a Coffee with Council next term.

Mayor McCune agreed this is a good idea and suggested that Council could also host a barbeque and mingle with the public to hear their questions and concerns in a more informal setting.

Councillor Shishido also asked if it is clearly communicated to voters that they can vote for up to six councillors at the election.

Chief Election Officer confirmed that this is represented at the polling station.

Mayor McCune

Mayor McCune reported that there is a member of the community who will be starting a scholarship for local students who plan to attend medical school and return to the community to practice.

Suggested that Council host a barbeque for the Enderby Lions Club.

Councillor Baird

Attended an orange t-shirt making event at the Truth and Reconciliation Day.

There will be an open house at the Enderby & District Fire Hall on October 15 from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m.

RISE AND REPORT

Moved by Councillor Davyduke, seconded "That the Committee of the Whole rises and		
		CARRIED
MAYOR	CORPORATE OFFICER	